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The following answers are based on California Energy Commission (CEC) staff’s interpretation of the questions received. It is the Applicant’s responsibility to review the purpose of the solicitation and to determine whether or not their proposed project is eligible for funding by reviewing the Eligibility Requirements within the solicitation. The CEC cannot give advice as to whether or not a particular project is eligible for funding, because not all proposal details are known.

Administrative

Q1. 	Will a list of interested Applicants be available to facilitate partnering to demonstrate involvement for training or education, especially regarding specific benefits to job creation to disadvantaged or low-income communities?

A1. 	Yes, the attendee list was published to the CEC’s website after the pre-application workshop. The results of the evaluation, including the rank order of all Applicants, will be posted in a Notice of Proposed Awards (NOPA) according to the Key Activities and Dates table in Section I.D of the Application Manual. Additionally, the CEC’s Empower Innovation tool is a good place to develop project partnerships. Please refer to the CEC’s website for more information. 

Q2. 	Would the CEC be able to extend the application submission into October or November, especially if the spike in COVID-19 cases is preventing the development and submission of other grant funding applications within the current submission timeline?	

A2. 	Yes, the timeline has been extended. Please see Addendum #1.

Q3. 	Can you clarify the page limitations of the application? 

A3. 	The number of pages for each application is limited to 15 pages. The application form, scope of work, schedule of products and due dates, budget forms, resumes, contact list, letters of support/commitment, Past Performance Reference Forms, and Local Health Impacts Information Forms do not count towards this page limitation. However, resumes and letters of support/commitment are limited to 2 pages each, not including any cover pages. Please refer to Section III.C. Page Limitations.
Q4. 	I feel like there might be an error within the Budget Forms Excel file. Every sheet (except for equipment) says “N/A” where I assume I should enter figures regarding hourly wages, costs, etc. (see attached screenshot). I cannot find anything within the call for proposals that suggests that I should not fill out those pages.

A4.	An updated Attachment 7, Budget Forms, has been posted to the GFO page. 

Q5. 	Should the “Applicant’s Past Performance” be included both in Attachment 9 AND repeated in the Project Narrative?

A5. 	No, the Applicant should respond to the Applicant’s Past Performance criterion in Attachment 9 and not the Project Narrative. Multiple Attachment 9 forms may be submitted and will not count towards the page limitations.
Funding

Q6. 	If a minimum of $1 million is set aside for prime Applicants who are public entities, are those Applicants treated and scored in the same way as all other Applicants? Is there a possibility that all of the available funding ($3 million) could be awarded to public entities?

A6.	All Applicants, whether public or private entities, will be evaluated using the same evaluation criteria. The set-aside for public entities will be awarded first until all set-aside funding has been exhausted. The remaining funds will then be allocated to the next overall highest scoring application(s), regardless of public or private entity status, in ranked order until all funds available under the solicitation are exhausted. There is a potential that all $3 million could be awarded to public entities. 

Q7. 	Can one entity lead many proposals?

A7. 	Yes. If an entity is applying to multiple applications, each proposed project must be separate and distinct and adhere to all requirements contained in the solicitation. Eligible Applicant entities must have a role in the development, planning, permitting, or oversight of the planned medium-duty/heavy-duty (MD/HD) zero-emission vehicle (ZEV) and/or ZEV infrastructure.

Q8. 	Are there any restrictions on stacking of funds?

A8. 	No, there are no restrictions on stacking of funds. However, no match funding is required for this solicitation. 

Q9. 	Can the funding be used for the administration or project management of the development of the blueprint? If so, is there a funding cap? 

A9. 	Yes, funding may be used for administration or project management for the development of the blueprint. There is no funding cap. Please note that all reimbursable expenditures must be incurred within the approved term of the executed funding agreement.

Q10. 	Are blueprints intended to site private infrastructure, shared/public infrastructure, or both?

A10. 	The blueprint can site private and/or shared/public infrastructure.

Q11. 	Is there a minimum or maximum award amount? How many projects are expected to be awarded?

A11. 	All projects are eligible for up to 100% of the total project costs or $200,000, whichever is less. There is a total of $3 million available for awards under this Grant Funding Opportunity (GFO).

Q12. 	When will the funds be awarded?

A12. 	Following the evaluation of applications, the results of the evaluation will be posted in a (NOPA and will include the recommended funding and the rank order of Applicants. Following the publication of the NOPA, approval at a CEC business meeting is required to execute a grant agreement. Once a grant agreement is executed, grant Recipients are authorized to begin incurring allowable, reimbursable expenses. 

Q13. 	What is the timing for disbursement of funds? Are funds awarded as milestone payments?

A13. 	There are no milestone payments. Funds can be disbursed once the grant Recipient has incurred allowable expenditures and has properly invoiced and documented those expenditures to the CEC.

Applicant Requirements

Q14. 	Will Applicants of this GFO be allowed to participate in GFO-20-602, Zero-Emission Transit Fleet Infrastructure Deployment? Are there any restrictions?

A14. 	Applicants applying to GFO-20-601 may also apply to GFO-20-602. Projects under each solicitation must be separate and distinct and expenditures incurred for one project cannot be counted towards another CEC project as either reimbursable or match share. Please refer to Section II under each solicitation for specific Eligibility Requirements.

Q15. 	Is a large transit agency with multiple operating divisions in an urban area able to apply for a grant to plan how it would build out its infrastructure in support of transitioning to a zero-emission fleet?

A15. 	Yes, a large transit agency with multiple operating divisions is an eligible Applicant, and a plan for how that large transit fleet would build out its infrastructure in support of transitioning to a zero-emission fleet is an eligible project, as long as it meets the eligibility requirements listed in Section II of the Application Manual.

Q16. 	Is UC Berkeley an eligible Applicant?

A16. 	Yes. This solicitation is open to all public and private entities. Eligible entities must have a role in the development, planning, permitting, or oversight of the planned MD/HD ZEVs and ZEV infrastructure.

Q17. 	Will you welcome blueprint projects from individual school districts or other public or private fleet operators, or should the blueprints encompass multiple organizations and larger geographies?

A17. 	Both individual fleets and larger regional plans are eligible for funding. The solicitation is open to all public and private entities, including school districts. Applicants are encouraged to involve local city or county government authorities, nonprofit entities, community-based organizations, environmental organizations, local workforce development agencies, building developers, technology vendors, utilities, researchers, local community colleges, and financiers throughout the application process. 

Q18. 	Can a transit agency with multiple operating depots apply for funding to develop a blueprint plan for a single charging/fueling station at one of its depots? What if the agency has only one operating depot?

A18. 	Yes, a transit agency with multiple operating depots may apply for funding to develop a blueprint for only one depot. However, with everything else being equal, the application may be less competitive under the scoring criteria, including the Innovation and Sustainability and Project Budget evaluation criteria.

Q19. 	Are commuter rail agencies eligible?

A19. 	Yes, the solicitation is open to all public and private entities. Please refer to Section II for Eligibility Requirements. 

Q20. 	Will a woman-owned business be awarded more points?

A20. 	No. There are no preference points given based on business entity type in this solicitation.

Project Requirements

Q21. 	The California Air Resources Board’s Innovative Clean Transit Rule requires that transit districts to produce a Zero-Emission Bus Rollout Plan. The solicitation states that, “If a project is one that helps the Applicant meet a performance requirement mandated by local, regional, state, or federal law, rule, or regulation, the project shall not be eligible for funding” (20 CCR § 3103(a)). Does this language preclude transit districts from applying to this solicitation? 

A21. 	To the extent a project exceeds what is required for compliance with a legally enforceable requirement, it may receive funding for that part of the project that the Applicant demonstrates is not mandated to meet the requirement. For purposes of 20 CCR § 3103, a legally enforceable requirement refers to “any requirement enforceable by a local, regional, state, or federal agency for the purpose of reducing the emission of one or more criteria pollutants, toxic air contaminants, or any greenhouse gas.” The funding restrictions listed in 20 CCR § 3103 do not apply to the following: a project that produces opt-in fuels under the Low Carbon Fuel Standard (LCFS); a project that produces biofuel that meets or falls below the average carbon intensity requirements set forth in the LCFS; a project under which the Applicant has voluntarily opted-in to an emission reduction credit generating program for the purpose of participating in the program’s credit market; or a project that has been awarded funding under Health and Safety Code section 44272 prior to the effective date of 20 CCR § 3103.

Based on the CEC’s understanding of the Innovative Clean Transit Rule Zero-emission Bus Rollout Plan, the CEC does not believe that transit districts would be precluded from applying to this solicitation and receiving funding for the plan. However, staff does not know the full extent of the project, so for additional questions regarding this law, please consult your legal counsel.

Q22. 	Is a project that is required under lease agreement terms considered eligible?

A22. 	Based on the limited information provided in this question, the described project appears eligible. Please refer to Section II.B. Project Requirements of the Application Manual.

Q23. 	May a Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) or Regional Transportation Planning Agency (RTPA) submit an application that covers a consortium of transit operators within its jurisdiction. The deliverable would be at least one fully completed blueprint for one operator, and perhaps 80-90% completion of blueprints for the balance of the operators.

A23. 	Yes, as described the proposed project appears eligible. 

Q24. 	Where on the spectrum between general but implementable idea and solution for a specific problem would the Blueprint topic have to lie? For example, say we wanted to create a “mobility hub” within a disadvantaged community – would the blueprint have to focus on a specific community/neighborhood or could it simply be a general concept, implementable wherever local community leaders deemed it suitable?

A24. 	Based on the limited information provided in this question, the described project in the example appears eligible. Both the blueprint with a focus on a specific community/neighborhood and the general blueprint concept, implementable wherever local community leaders deemed it suitable, would be eligible. Please refer to Section II.B. Project Requirements of the Application Manual.

Q25. 	Is master plan development an eligible project in accordance with the GFO criteria? 

A25. 	Based on the limited information provided in this question, MD/HD ZEV infrastructure plans within a master plan are eligible under the solicitation. Allowable costs incurred under the project must be related only to MD/HD planning activities. Other costs related to the master plan development are not eligible as either reimbursable or match share. Please refer to Section II.B. Project Requirements of the Application Manual.

Q26. 	Would technologies or strategies that replace the need for MD/HD vehicles also be eligible? 

A26. 	Yes, technologies or strategies that replace the need for MD/HD vehicles can be included in the proposed blueprints. The intent of the solicitation is to fund blueprints that identify the actions needed for implementation and accelerated deployment of MD/HD zero-emission vehicles (ZEVs) and related infrastructure.

Q27. 	We have already issued a Request for Proposal (RFP) to hire a third-party consultant to assist us with infrastructure planning and an electrification transition plan. Would this be an eligible project, and if so, what is the relevance of having the RFP already issued on the award?

A27. 	As described, your electrification transition plan appears to be an eligible project. Having a third-party consultant already contracted to assist with infrastructure planning may contribute to the score for evaluation criteria, including Team Experience and Qualifications and Project Readiness and Implementation. In the application, Applicants must describe how the project team’s experience and qualifications are well rounded and suitable to the tasks described in the Proposed Scope of Work.

Please note that all reimbursable expenditures must be incurred after full execution of the CEC’s funding agreement and within the approved term of the executed funding agreement; eligible match share expenditures may be incurred after the CEC recommends an application for award through the publication of the NOPA. Match share expenditures incurred prior to full execution of the CEC’s funding agreement are incurred at the Recipient’s own risk.

Q28. 	Our project is looking at regional fueling infrastructure for MD/HD vehicles, including on-side production via electrolysis. Can the electrolysis be considered as part of the blueprint?

A28.  	Yes, electrolysis may be considered as part of the blueprint. Please be aware that the intent of this solicitation is to fund planning blueprints and not the installation of equipment or implementation of plans.

Q29. 	Can photovoltaic and battery storage be part of the planning for charging MD/HD ZEVs?

A29. 	Yes, photovoltaic and battery storage may be considered as part of the blueprint. Please be aware that the intent of this solicitation is to fund planning blueprints and not the installation of equipment or implementation of plans. 

Q30. 	Under Section II.B. Project Requirements, the solicitation states that blueprints should identify analytical tools, software applications, and data needed to improve future MD/HD ZEV infrastructure planning activities. Does CEC envision this to be a software package commercially available, a custom software package, or is this more about a framework and a process? 

A30. 	The intent of this solicitation is to develop the planning blueprint, which will identify actions and milestones needed for implementation of MD/HD ZEVs and the related infrastructure, so it is up to the Applicant to determine during the planning process what analytical tools, software applications, or data is needed to improve future planning. Any of the three tools described are acceptable outcomes. 

Q31. 	Related to proprietary IT information, will information stay private?

A31. 	The solicitation does not allow for confidential information to be submitted as part of the application. While applications remain confidential during the evaluation process, applications become public records once the CEC publishes a NOPA.

Successful Applicants receiving an award are highly encouraged to not submit confidential information to the CEC. However, if absolutely necessary, the CEC may evaluate requests for confidentiality as part of the agreement development process. Please review the CEC’s Terms and Conditions (Attachment 8) for more information.

Q32. 	I understand it is the CEC’s intention not to fund multiple planning group blueprints covering the same project area or general vicinity and that we are encouraged to form project teams and work together. Can you provide some more information on the definition of a region? For example, how would a larger planning region work, understanding that smaller regions, for example, like a port or transit service area may also submit applications.

A32. 	While the solicitation does not have a definition of regions and has not divided the State into distinct project groups, Applicants are encouraged to involve local city or county government authorities, nonprofit entities, community-based organizations, environmental organizations, local workforce development agencies, building developers, technology vendors, utilities, researchers, local community colleges, and financiers throughout the application process. With everything else being equal, proposed projects that are more comprehensive and cover a wider geographical region are expected to score higher in accordance with the Evaluation Criteria. The CEC reserves the right to reject an application and/or cancel an award if at any time an Applicant’s proposed project overlaps with another Applicant’s proposed project. If two or more applications overlap in project scope or location, the application with the lower score may be disqualified from award. 

Q33. 	Does the blueprint require identifying project partners expected to execute the plan or just specify the plan itself?

A33. 	The blueprint should identify the actions and milestones needed for implementation of MD/HD ZEVs and ZEV charging or refueling infrastructure, which may include the identification of project partners expected to execute the plan. The blueprint should also identify each task or area of responsibility required of the project partners and stakeholder groups to develop a replicable approach for other fleets transitioning to zero-emission. For a complete list of blueprint project requirements, please refer to Section II.B of the Application Manual. 

Q34. 	What level of engagement is intended in the statement “engage financial institutions to ensure they are educated and involved and committed to participate in implementation of MD/HD ZEV infrastructure blueprint?”

A34. 	Financial institutions should be engaged enough to minimize the risks and uncertainties surrounding financing implementation of the blueprint. The Applicant will need to determine what level of engagement is appropriate for the project. 

Q35. 	Should Applicants “engage financial institutions” to finance charging or hydrogen stations, or for purchasing trucks?

A35. 	Applicants should identify the scope of the blueprint planning document as part of the application process. Depending on the project scope, Applicants may engage financial institutions to finance either fueling infrastructure or vehicles, or to finance both. Please be aware that the intent of this solicitation is to fund planning blueprints and not the installation of equipment or implementation of plans.

Q36. 	Is financial institution engagement necessary if other financial support (venture capital, industry or self-funding mechanisms) can be identified? 

A36. 	The intent of engaging financial institutions is to minimize the risks and uncertainties surrounding financing implementation of the blueprint. Applications will be evaluated, under Project Budget in the Evaluation Criteria, on the degree to which the proposed project will engage financial institutions to ensure they are educated, involved, and committed to participate in the implementation of the MD/HD ZEV infrastructure blueprint. If financial support has already been identified, this should be discussed in the application.

Q37. 	What are the reporting requirements of a grant agreement award? 

A37. 	Applicants awarded funding under this solicitation will be required to submit an initial and final project fact sheet at the start and conclusion of the project,  monthly progress reports, and a Final Report during the term of the agreement. 

Q38. 	Will it be possible to submit one application for electric vehicles and infrastructure and one application for hydrogen vehicles and infrastructure?

A38. 	There are no restrictions for submitting one application for electric vehicle charging infrastructure and one for hydrogen refueling infrastructure, but this may impact the score for evaluation criteria including Project Readiness and Implementation and Innovation and Sustainability. Blueprints should be comprehensive to assist fleets in the complete transition to MD/HD zero-emission vehicles and infrastructure. A single application incorporating both types of infrastructure is expected to score better in accordance with the evaluation criteria.

Q39. 	Under project eligibility, the GFO states, “The blueprints should at a minimum build upon, but not be duplicative of previous planning efforts funded through the CEC.” We would like clarification on the previous planning efforts.

A39. 	Please refer to Addendum #1 for clarification. 

Q40. 	What is the timeline for completing and submitting the blueprint?

A40. 	All work must be scheduled for completion by March 31, 2027. Please refer to Addendum #1 for the noted revision to this date. However, the CEC expects the blueprints will be completed well ahead of this date and applications will be scored on the degree to which the project timeline is expedited. Please refer to Section IV.E. Evaluation Criteria for Project Readiness and Implementation.

Q41. 	The solicitation says all work must be completed by March 30, 2027. Are blueprint awardees required and committed to installing infrastructure?

A41. 	No. The intent of this solicitation is to fund the planning blueprint and not the installation or implementation of the blueprint. Please refer to Addendum #1 for the noted revision to this date. All work must be scheduled for completion by no later than March 31, 2027. The CEC expects the blueprints will be completed well ahead of this date and applications will be scored on the degree to which the project timeline is expedited.

Q42. 	The blueprint created under this solicitation is quite comprehensive. Will a blueprint be required for future CEC funding programs that may pay for implementation of the plans? 

A42. 	At this point in time, the CEC is not requiring blueprint plans in order to apply for other CEC funding. For other sources of Clean Transportation Program funding, please refer to the CEC’s Solicitations webpage for funding support for the installation of infrastructure for zero-emission MD/HD vehicles.

Q43. 	What does the CEC do with the blueprint documents at the end of the project?

A43. 	The blueprints are for Applicants to use for future implementation and installation of infrastructure. Documents submitted to the CEC are public documents and will be share publicly so they can replicated for other fleets and regions.
	
Q44.	The GFO states that the blueprint should, “Document actions or steps already adopted by the local jurisdiction and the impact of those actions or steps on the development of MD/HD ZEV infrastructure.” Is it appropriate to describe the high-level actions we have taken as a regional agency or are you looking specifically for actions taken by local jurisdictions within the region?

A44. 	Yes, you may describe the high-level actions you have taken as a regional agency. The blueprint will be your document to develop; however, the more information that can be provided, the better.

Q45.	On p. 10 of the GFO, the document states: “The ZEV blueprint for MD/HD infrastructure should include, but is not limited to, the following:…” Does this imply that this segment does not apply a specific focus on vehicle electrification? This question arises a couple of times within the document, sometimes it differentiates between “ZEVs” and “ZEV infrastructure”, sometimes it does not (including the title).

A45. 	The solicitation focuses on “Blueprints for Medium- and Heavy-Duty Zero-Emission Vehicle Infrastructure” and proposed projects and the ultimate blueprints should also focus on MD/HD infrastructure planning and deployment. However, infrastructure planning and deployment without vehicles would result in stranded assets or reduced project benefits. Assuming everything else is equal, Applications that can demonstrate that infrastructure planning and deployments are matched with expected vehicle deployments are expected to score higher in accordance with the Evaluation Criteria. The purpose of this solicitation is to accelerate the deployment of MD/HD ZEVs and ZEV infrastructure with a holistic and futuristic view of transportation planning. 

Q46. 	Can you discuss the requirements for environmental review of the blueprint? 

A46. 	The CEC anticipates that all of the resulting grants from this solicitation will either not be a project or will be exempt under 	the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). Because this GFO funds the blueprints but not the activities identified in the blueprints, grant recipients should consult with their own attorneys about CEQA compliance to implement the blueprints.

Eligible Project Costs

Q47. 	Are the following eligible project costs: recharging facilities for heavy duty buses; solar panels to harvest sun energy; storage for the solar until buses get charged; or software to manage the entire solar-powered system?

A47. 	No, this solicitation is not intended to fund equipment. The intent of the solicitation is to fund planning “blueprints” that will identify actions and milestones needed for implementation of MD/HD ZEVs and the related electric charging and/or hydrogen refueling infrastructure. The resulting blueprint will analyze the combination of technologies and systems that offer the best mix of economic, environmental, and technical performance specific to the project and region, to be implemented at a later time. Applicants are advised to look at other CEC funding opportunities to fund the purchase and installation of the equipment listed.

Q48. 	Can a blueprint project include planning for activities occurring outside of California, but only use the reimbursable funds for planning activities occurring within California? 

A48. 	No. All blueprints must be located in California and include only geographic regions within California. Please refer to Section II.B. Project Requirements.

Scoring

Q49. 	What are the scoring differences, if any, between a leasor and a leasee being the prime applicant?

A49. 	It is unclear based on the question if there will be any scoring differences. This solicitation is open to all public and private entities. Eligible entities must have a role in the development, planning, permitting, or oversight of the planned MD/HD ZEVs and/or ZEV infrastructure. Applicants are encouraged to involve local city or county government authorities, nonprofit entities, community-based organizations, environmental organizations, local workforce development agencies, building developers, technology vendors, utilities, researchers, local community colleges, and financiers throughout the application process.

It will be important to describe in the application the path for implementing the plan. If there are potential roadblocks that could invalidate the plan (e.g., a lease), this may impact scoring. 

Q50. 	Will match funding increase scoring despite not being required?

A50. 	Match funding will not increase an Applicant’s score.

Q51. 	Please clarify the Past Performance Screening Criteria under Section IV.A.4.

A51. 	If an Applicant has never received CEC funds or has received CEC funds within the past 10 years and has had no severe performance issues, the Applicant will pass the Past Performance Screening Criterion section of the Screening Criteria before moving onto the Technical Evaluation. Examples of severe performance issues are listed in Section IV.A.4. of the Application Manual.

Q52. 	Under Team Experience and Qualifications of the Evaluation Criteria, the Applicant is required to provide project partner(s) qualifications. We are currently working on a bid for our project team. Since the project partner’s qualifications are unknown at this time and will be available after the project award, may we still apply for this GFO? 

A52.	Yes, you may apply for this GFO, but the scoring may be impacted under the Team Experience and Qualifications evaluation criterion. The application will be evaluated on the degree to which project team’s qualifications (including relevant expertise, experience, and skill sets) are suitable to the tasks described in the proposed Scope of Work. The Applicant should include as much information as is available.

Q53. 	The Project Readiness and Implementation evaluation criterion requires the Applicant to provide a project timeline. We are currently working on a bid for a consultant to develop the project timeline. Since the project timeline has not been determine, may we still apply for this GFO? 

A53.	Applicants should provide reasonable, realistic and achievable timelines for development of the proposed blueprint. Failure to do so will impact the application’s score under the Project Readiness and Implementation evaluation criterion. The application will be evaluated on the degree to which the project timeline is expedited. Please note that the timeline requested is for developing the blueprint itself, not for the implementation of the blueprint.

Q54.	Since our proposed project will be consulted out and has not been awarded yet, the schedule of work products and due dates are not determined yet. May the Applicant still apply for this grant funding opportunity given these “to-be-determined” dates? 

A54. 	Applicants should provide reasonable, realistic and achievable timelines for development of the proposed blueprint. Failure to do so will impact the application’s score under the Project Readiness and Implementation evaluation criterion. The application will be evaluated on the degree to which the project timeline is expedited. Please note that the timeline requested is for developing the blueprint itself, not for the implementation of the blueprint.

Workforce Training and Development

Q55. 	For entities that have already completed a blueprint and are looking to expand their planning work based on next steps that were identified under that original blueprint, do they need to perform duplicative efforts to fulfill the community engagement and workforce development requirements? 

A55. 	While Applicants are encouraged to involve community-based organizations, environmental organizations, local workforce development agencies, and local community colleges throughout the application process, the solicitation does not require these partnerships. If this work has already been done, the application should discuss how the Applicant has engaged the listed organizations and demonstrate that the work is complete.

Additionally, the application budget and project narrative must not contain activities or tasks already paid for and completed. The proposed project scope must be separate and distinct from previously funded awards.

Other

Q56. 	Is Section 1.6 of the Schedule of Products & Due Dates to enumerate match funds for the Blueprint Grant project or for the implementation side down the road? 

A56. 	The Schedule of Products and Due Dates is for the Applicant to explain the products and due dates for development of the blueprint. There is no match funding required for this solicitation. If no match funding is required for the blueprint development, Section 1.6 of the Schedule of Products and Due Dates may be marked as “N/A.”

Q57. 	What is the expected timeframe for implementation of the blueprint? There is no detail on how long the window is for completing the blueprint itself once the awards are made. 

A57. 	Implementation of the blueprint is not required under this solicitation. 

Q58. 	Is planning related to the implementation of zero-emission off-road vehicles and/or equipment and related infrastructure an eligible activity under this GFO?

A58. 	Yes, however, vehicles and infrastructure discussed in the blueprint must demonstrate how they mitigate the environmental effects of on-road motor vehicle air emissions.

Q59. 	On the Clean Transportation Program Terms and Conditions, Section 13b, Page 9 of 25. Termination Without Cause. Please clarify on what this means. What is being terminated, the agreement? What could be possible reasons for this? Are we allowed to continue with the project, with the understanding that it will no longer be funded by this GFO?

A59. 	This term allows the CEC to end the grant agreement by providing 30 days written notice to the Recipient. While the CEC does not anticipate invoking this term, CEC does retain the right to do so if deemed necessary. For example, if the State of California declared a fiscal emergency and required state agencies to disencumber funds from existing agreements, the CEC would invoke this term to end the agreement. The CEC’s termination of a grant does not prevent the Recipient from continuing the project with non-CEC funds.

Q60. 	On the Clean Transportation Program Terms and Conditions, Section 14, Page 9 of 25. Stop Work. What is the typical procedure if work is asked to be stopped? 

A60. 	The typical process is that the CEC sends a stop-work notice to the grant Recipient.  The notice pauses part or all of the CEC-reimbursable and match share work until the identified issues have been resolved.  For example, sometimes a grant Recipient will lose a demonstration site, important project partner, or match funding, making it unclear if the Recipient can complete the grant.  The CEC can pause the project by issuing a stop work order until the grant Recipient provides an appropriate resolution to the issue that provides a clear path forward acceptable to CEC for completing the project.  
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